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Dear Caryn, 3/24/85
Sorry the connection was o poor when you phoned.
Thmﬂmtoryourlet‘beraﬂdthemofﬂmbem&miﬂ4.
mnymnti.nammnsmtapesorthedimandhaltaofthemrdm

prolice raddo transmissions. I enclose a record reflecting this. Please return it
when you've no further need for it. '

Buggeatthafyoumhsanindepmdentohmkuhuayoumdwmngmu
may use from the Golz Gallery pdeces,

Youhawmtlﬂ.ngtommabont,mthmmhmofthenallu people are
paranoid. They may not have answered you because that is thedr bad and anti-
social habite I'm used to jt. They arv thet way, so don't read more into it.
If you hsven't tried Penn Yones, ask him.

Idnmlmmwﬂchmtbemfmmvmmhﬂ-rwmmt
have been aware of this aspect. Would youp please give 1t to Wrone after
you've read it? Thanks,

i and good luck!
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March 14, 198
Mr. Harold Weisberg Irc s 1983

R.R. 12 0ld Receiver Road
Frederick Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg,

I wanted to thank you for the information you gave me regarding my endeavor
in the assassination of John F. Kennedy. I have centered by research on the police
radio logs during the time of Tippit's murder.

I contacted Garry Mack in Texas the day after our conversation. He told me
he is working on the theory of a fourth shot regarding the Kennedy assassinationm.
I informed him of my interest in the Tippit slaying. We spoke of the time
discrepencies in the logs, and the Warren Commission's account of Oswald's
arrival to the scene. If Oswald did leave his house at a little after lpm
and if he did indeed walk a block a minute, as the Commission contends, then
he could not have gotton to the scene until 18 minutes after he left the room-
ing house. The logs say the murder took place at about 1:16pm, thus Oswald
could not possibly have been there at that time.

We, Garry Mack and I discussed "the other witnesses", and I have investigated
T.F. Bowley's testimony, and compared it with Benavides' testimony, as well
as draw up a rough map of the area of 10th and Patton, Jefferson, Denver streets.
Things are becomeing more and more curious to me.

In any event, Garry Mack gave me some leads to supplement my research.
One of those leads are the articles in Gallary magazine written by Earl Golz
of the Dallas Morning News. These articles appear in the November and December
1982 issues. They discuss the '"mew Witnesses" involved in the Tippit slaying.
I called around the city, and no store carries back issues. So I called the
Publishing company in New York, and they referred me to somewhere else, and they
told me it would take eight weeks to receive those issues, and that they would
be five dollars a piece. I told them my interest and they are willing to
speed up the procedure for me. However, I think Mr Wrone has the articles,
and will allow me to use them.

Garry Mack also gave me the names of persons who would have the tapes of ai
the police radio logs. Garry has the tapes, but does not have anything to
reproduce them for my use. My efforts to contact the others who have the tapes
have so far been fruitless, as their numbers are all unlisted. Is there a
reason for this? Do these people have reason to be frightened? Am I going
to have to live in fear if I get hold of these and discover something devistating
to the Warren Commission's procrustian thesis? I haven't had so much fun in a
long time!

You asked me on the phone if I had the document which says that the FBI had
the police radio tapes for reproducing a transcript. Well I enclosed what I had
found, however, I think that the FBI was only allowed to use the tapes at the
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Dallas police department, and thus would no longer have the tapes in their possession.
If T find anything else, or if I can in any way provide you with information(which
I do doubt) I will be more than happy to assist you.

I will be in touch with you in the near future to inform you of my progress.

Thank you for your time and
consideration.

) % S:anerel M %

C dryn L. Scholtes
A248 Fourth Ave
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